
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. ROLL CALL 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

4. ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA 

5. DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

A.  MN State Representative Candidate - Anthony Wilder 

6. CONSENT AGENDA: 

A. Approval of Minutes – July 2, 2018 

B. Disbursements 

   1.   General Operations Disbursement Claim No. 18-11 $456,592.27 

C. Resolution 18-23 Permanently Transferring Monies From The Public Utility 

Operations To The Storm Sewer Rehab Fund 

D. Resolution 18-24 Appoint Election Judges for Primary Election 

E. Approve Public Right of Way Application – 8101 Highway 65 NE – CenterPoint 

Energy 

F. Contractor’s Licenses 

G. Sign Permit 

H. Correspondence 

7. POLICE REPORT 

8. PARKS AND RECREATION REPORT 

9. NEW BUSINESS 

A. 2017 Audit Presentation 

10. ENGINEER’S REPORT 

11. ATTORNEY’S REPORT 

12. REPORTS 

13. ADMINISTRATOR REPORTS 

14. OTHER 

A. Motion to Close Meeting to Discuss Potential Sale of Property Identified as 8059 

Highway 65 NE 

15. ADJOURN 

 

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR RULES FOR PUBLIC HEARING  

AND DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

MONDAY, JULY 16, 2018 

7:00 P.M. 

 
 



RULES FOR DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

 

DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

 

 Discussion from the floor is limited to three minutes per person.  Longer presentations 

must be scheduled through the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer’s office. 

 

 Individuals wishing to be heard must sign in with their name and address.  Meetings are 

video recorded so individuals must approach the podium and speak clearly into the 

microphone. 

 

 Council action or discussion should not be expected during “Discussion from the Floor.”  

Council may direct staff to research the matter further or take the matter under 

advisement for action at the next regularly scheduled meeting. 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

The purpose of a public hearing is to allow the City Council to receive citizen input on a 

proposed project.  This is not a time to debate the issue. 

 

The following format will be used to conduct the hearing: 

 

 The presenter will have a maximum of 10 minutes to explain the project as proposed. 

 

 Councilmembers will have the opportunity to ask questions or comment on the proposal. 

 

 Citizens will then have an opportunity to ask questions and/or comment on the project.  

Those wishing the comment are asked to limit their comments to 3 minutes.  In cases 

where there is a spokesperson representing a group wishing to have their collective 

opinions voiced, the spokesperson should identify the audience group he/she is 

representing and may have a maximum of 10 minutes to express the views of the group. 

 

 People wishing to comment are asked to keep their comments succinct and specific. 

 

 Following public input, Councilmembers will have a second opportunity to ask questions 

of the presenter and/or citizens. 

 

 After everyone wishing to address the subject of the hearing has done so, the Mayor will 

close the public hearing. 

 

 The City Council may choose to take official action on the proposal or defer action until 

the next regularly scheduled Council meeting.  No further public input will be received at 

that time. 



  OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 

 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the regularly scheduled meeting of the Spring Lake Park City Council 

was held on July 2, 2018 at the Spring Lake Park Community Center, 1301 81st Avenue N.E., at 7:00 P.M. 

 

1.  Call to Order 

 

Acting Mayor Nelson called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 

 

2. Roll Call    

 

Members Present: Councilmembers Wendling, Delfs, Goodboe-Bisschoff and Acting Mayor Nelson 

   

Members Absent: Mayor Hansen 

 

Staff Present: Police Chief Ebeltoft; Public Works Director Randall; Building Official Brainard; 

Engineer Gravel; City Planner Carlson; Attorney Thames; Parks and Recreation 

Director Rygwall; and Administrator Buchholtz 

 

Visitors: None 

   

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

4.  Additions or Corrections to Agenda -- None  

 

5.  Discussion From The Floor- None 

 

6.  Consent Agenda: 

 

Acting Mayor Nelson reviewed the following Consent Agenda items: 

 

A. Approval of Minutes – June 18, 2018 

B. Resolution 18-18, Permanently Transferring Monies from the General Fund to the Storm Sewer 

Rehab Fund and Revolving Construction Fund 

C. Resolution 18-19, Permanently Transferring Monies from the General Fund to the 2018A GO 

Equipment Certificate Fund (City of Blaine) 

D. Contractor’s Licenses 

E. Correspondence 

 

Councilmember Wendling inquired about the purpose of the Storm Sewer Rehab Fund.  Administrator 

Buchholtz stated that the purpose of the Storm Sewer Rehab Fund is to contribute toward storm water 

improvements throughout the City.  He said the Resolution transfers $100,000 from the 2017 surplus to the 

Storm Water Rehab Fund with the purpose of providing the resources necessary for the City to begin 

implementation of the recommendations of the Storm Water Management Plan, which will be presented to 

the City Council in September. 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA. ROLL 

CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 July 2, 2018 

 

7.  Public Works Report 

 

Public Works Director Randall reported that in the month of May, the Public Works Department continued 

to collect the garbage and recycling at the parks and weed whip at City facilities.  

 

Mr. Randall reported that the Department installed a new merry-go-round at Able Park, edged all sidewalks 

at all the parks, along the Osborne Road trail from Old Central to the Anoka/Ramsey County line and along 

the CSAH 35 trail from Osborne Road to 81st Avenue. 

 

Mr. Randall stated he hired all the part time seasonal Public Works employees.  He stated that these 

employees weed flowerbeds, plant flowers, weed whip and other tasks.  He reported that the Department 

has filled potholes on Sanburnol Drive and repaired streets that have sunk from leaking storm sewer pipes. 

He stated that the Department has painted crosswalks and stop bars and restriped the parking lot at City 

Hall. 

 

Mr. Randall reported that he inspected the 2018 sealcoat project, noting that the contractor, ASTECH 

Corporation, did a nice job.  He also noted that the Department has begun cleaning sanitary sewer mains.  

He noted everything west of Able Street and north of 81st Avenue is 95% complete.  

 

8. Code Enforcement Report 

 

Building Official Brainard stated that in May 2018, 22 building permits, 1 fire, 1 zoning, 14 mechanical, 3 

plumbing and 3 sign permits were issued for a total of 44 permits compared to a total of 51 in May 2017. He 

reported that the Code Enforcement Department conducted 344 inspections in the month of June.  

 

Mr. Brainard reported construction continues rapidly at the Legends of Spring Lake Park. He stated that Section 

A is completing final interior unit inspections.  He stated that final grading is being conducted and the outside 

gazebo and pergola have been constructed.  He said that final landscaping will be complete by August.  

 

Mr. Brainard stated that the City received a building permit application for a 92,465 square foot climate 

controlled storage facility at the Public Storage site at 7807 Highway 65.  He reported that he is still awaiting 

approval from Rice Creek Watershed District, SAC calculations from the MCES, and the plumbing review 

from the Minnesota Department of Labor and Industry prior to the issuance of the permit. 

 

Mr. Brainard reported that the May 2018 vacancy listing shows that there are 12 vacant/foreclosed residential 

properties currently posted and/or soon posted by the Code Enforcement Department, which is down three 

from last month. There are two vacant/foreclosed commercial properties, which remains the same from last 

month; and four residential properties currently occupied and ready for Sheriff Sale redemption, which is the 

same as last month.  He reported that he posted one abandoned and/or vacant property notice in the month of 

May. He stated that the department issued 16 administrative offense tickets.  

 

Mr. Brainard reported that he attended the Council meetings on June 4 and June 18 and a Department Head 

meeting on June 5. 

  



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 3 July 2, 2018 

 

9. Ordinances and Resolutions 

 

A.  Resolution 18-20 Approving a Variance to Allow a Driveway Expansion at 733 81st Avenue NE 

 

City Planner Phil Carlson stated that Keith Meyers, 733 81st Avenue NE, made application to the City for a 

driveway variance to permit the extension of a driveway along the western edge of the property, 1 foot off the 

property line, within the required five foot side yard setback.  He reported that the applicant intends to utilize 

this driveway expansion to increase parking for cars and recreational vehicles on the site and to improve 

drainage.  He stated that the property is zoned R-1, Single Family Residential and that the proposed driveway 

extension is an allowed accessory use in the R-1 district and is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan.   

 

Mr. Carlson stated that City’s zoning code outlines the purpose and process to approve a variance.  He stated 

that the driveway variance has been analyzed with respect to these requirements and that the Planning 

Commission, after holding a public hearing on the request at its June 25 meeting, found that the applicant met 

the practical difficulties test outlined in the zoning code.  He stated that both staff and the Planning Commission 

recommend City Council approval of the variance application to allow a driveway expansion at 733 81st 

Avenue NE subject to the following conditions:  1) The wooden fence between the applicant’s property and 

the property to the west remain in place, or similar screening, for the new parking area, from neighboring 

properties; 2)  All recreational vehicles will be parked at the rear of the proposed driveway extension; and 3) 

additional information and proposed drainage improvements be submitted to the Public Works Director for 

review prior to construction. 

 

Acting Mayor Nelson expressed support for the application, stating that he was impressed with the applicant’s 

diligence to obtain the support of his neighbor.  Councilmember Goodboe Bisschoff stated that she attended 

the Planning Commission meeting, visited the property and spoke with the applicant.  She stated that the 

applicant’s application was complete and that she was in favor of the proposed variance.  Councilmember Delfs 

also expressed his support for the application based on his review of the application and hearing the testimony 

at the Planning Commission meeting. 

 

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER GOODBOE-BISSCHOFF TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 18-

20, APPROVING A VARIANCE TO ALLOW A DRIVEWAY EXPANSION AT 733 81st AVENUE NE.  

ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED.  

 

B.  Resolution 18-21, Approving Preliminary and Final Plat for Public Storage SLP First Addition 

 

City Planner Carlson reported that one of the conditions of approval for the Public Storage site plan, located at 

7807 Highway 65 NE, earlier this year was submission of a plat for the property.  He stated that the applicant 

has submitted preliminary and final plat for the Public Storage site to be named Public Storage SLP First 

Addition. 

 

Mr. Carlson reported that the preliminary and final plat creates one platted lot.  He stated that the plat simplifies 

the legal description for the property as well as grants easements for the Trunk Highway 65 Service Drive, 

water and sanitary sewer mains, storm water ponding and infrastructure, and perimeter easements. 

 

Mr. Carlson reported that the Planning Commission held a public hearing on the application at its June 25, 

2018 meeting and recommended approval of the preliminary plat to the City Council with the following 

conditions: 1) drainage and utility easements 10 feet in width be dedicated around the entire perimeter of the 

property; 2) easements be dedicated over the stormwater management facilities; 3) easements be dedicated over 

the water main, ten feet minimum on each side of the pipe; 4) easements be dedicated over the sanitary sewer, 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 4 July 2, 2018 

 

10 feet minimum on each side of the pipe; and 5) public right-of-way be dedicated for the portion of the Service 

Drive on the west edge of the plat, 30 feet in width, replacing the current 30-foot wide easement.  Administrator 

Buchholtz noted that these conditions are shown on the preliminary and final plat presented to the City Council. 

 

Councilmember Delfs expressed support for the preliminary and final plat for Public Storage SLP First 

Addition, noting that it was a requirement of the City’s site plan approval for the proposed climate controlled 

storage facility to be constructed on the site. 

 

Engineer Gravel noted that a benefit of the Public Storage project is the enlargement of the private stormwater 

pond on the site, an improvement that Acting Mayor Nelson noted was overdue and will help the property 

owners to the south of the site. 

 

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 18-21, 

APPROVING PRELIMINARY AND FINAL PLAT FOR PUBLIC STORAGE SLP FIRST ADDITION. 

ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

C.  Resolution 18-22, Authorizing Circulation of the City of Spring Lake Park Draft 2040 Comprehensive Plan 

Update 

 

City Planner Carlson provided an overview of the proposed 2040 Comprehensive Plan.  He reviewed the 

process in which the City used to update the proposed plan.  He provided highlights of each chapter of the Plan, 

including projected redevelopment areas, a new mixed use category covering properties south of the proposed 

Hy-Vee site, and plan implementation steps. 

 

Mr. Carlson stated that the Planning Commission, at its June 25, 2018 meeting, held a public hearing on the 

draft 2040 Comprehensive Plan and recommended approval to the City Council.  He stated that the next step 

is to circulate the draft plan to adjacent cities and affected jurisdictions for comment.  He said once comments 

are received or six months pass, whichever is less, the City Council can submit the draft plan to the Metropolitan 

Council for approval. 

 

Mr. Carlson commended Administrator Buchholtz, Executive Assistant Gooden and the members of the 

Planning Commission on their work to update the City’s Comprehensive Plan.  He said staff’s efforts saved 

the City significant dollars. 

 

MOTION MADE BY ACTING MAYOR NELSON TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 18-22, AUTHORIZING 

CIRCULATION OF THE CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK DRAFT 2040 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 

UPDATE. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

10.  New Business 

 

A. Approval of the 2019 North Metro Telecommunications Commission Budget 

 

Administrator Buchholtz provided an overview of the proposed 2019 NMTC budget.  He stated that the budget 

is proposed at $1,305,578, a $13,525 increase over the 2018 budget.  He stated that franchise fees paid back to 

the member cities are budgeted at $400,000, which is the same as in 2018.  He said both the North Metro 

Telecommunications Commission Operating Committee and governing body recommend approval. 

 

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER DELFS TO APPROVE THE 2019 NORTH METRO 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION BUDGET.  ROLL CALL VOTE:  ALL AYES.  MOTION 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 5 July 2, 2018 

 

CARRIED. 

 

11.  Engineer’s Report 

 

Engineer Gravel had no new items to report outside of the Engineer’s Report that was included in the City 

Council packet. 

 

12.  Attorney’s Report  

 

Attorney Thames had no new items to report. 

 

13.  Reports  

 

A. Beyond the Yellow Ribbon Report  

 

Councilmember Nelson reported that 29 people attended the last pork chop fry on June 25, 2018.  He stated 

that the hamburger and hotdog cookout to benefit the Beyond the Yellow Ribbon will be held on July 9, 2018 

from 5-p.m. at Kraus-Hartig VFW.  

 

B.  Other Reports – None 

 

14.  Administrator Reports 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the Spring Lake Park School District listed three lots it owns on the 8000 

block of McKinley Street for $100,000 per lot. 

 

Mr. Buchholtz provided an update on the 2019 budget process, noting that he will present the proposed 2019 

budget to the City Council at a work session in August. 

 

15.  Adjourn 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO ADJOURN. VOICE VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 8:02 P.M. 

              

       __________________________________ 

       Robert Nelson, Acting Mayor  

Attest: 

 

__________________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 





Date: June 2018

Page:  1 

Claim Res.#18-11

VOUCHER VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT 

        64462 DVS TITLE/LICENSE/REGISTRATION 1,617.16                

        64463 ARCADE HIGHWAY LLC TOWER DAYS 1,350.00                

        64464 AT & T MOBILITY MONTHLY SERVICES 993.76                   

        64465 AUTOMATIC SYSTEMS CO SERVICES/PARTS 1,426.43                

        64466 BLAINE HIGH  MARCHING BAND TOWER DAYS 300.00                   

        64467 BRENDEN GEISELHART RECREATION EMPIRE FEES 136.50                   

        64468 CENTERPOINT ENERGY MONTHLY UTILITIES 338.05                   

        64469 CENTRAL TURF & IRRIGATION SUPP. SUPPLIES 313.04                   

        64470 CINTAS MATS 81.88                     

        64471 COMPUTER INTERGRATION TECHN MONTHLY BILLING 2,000.00                

        64472 CRYSTEEL DIST INC ANTENNA BRACKET, SADDLEBOX 3,022.98                

        64473 CURTIS CPR INSTRUCTION RECREATION INSTRUCTOR 294.00                   

        64474 DANIEL BALCK RECREATION EMPIRE FEES 210.00                   

        64475 DERRICK SMITH RECREATION EMPIRE FEES 195.00                   

        64476 DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS SUPPLIES 933.25                   

        64477 DUNK N JUMP TOWER DAYS 500.00                   

        64478 ECM PUBLISHERS, INC. PUBLISHING 267.25                   

        64479 EMMA AUGUSTINE RECREATION REFUND 100.00                   

        64480 GOLD MINE TOURS, INC EXTENDED TOUR DEPOSIT 200.00                   

        64481 GREENHAVEN PRINTING PUBLISHING 1,597.96                

        64482 HAWKINS WATER TREATMENT WATER CHEMICALS 4,105.40                

        64483 INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS SUPPLIES 528.40                   

        64484 LEE'S HEATING & AIR SERVICES/PARTS 1,900.00                

        64485 LIME TREE CIRCUS LLC TOWER DAYS 200.00                   

        64486 LINO LAKES LIONESS TOWER DAYS 300.00                   

        64487 LITIN PAPER, PKG & CONVERTING SUPPLIES 302.00                   

        64488 LUMBERJACK ENTERPRISES TOWER DAYS 3,900.00                

        64489 MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY FUEL 1,325.83                

        64490 MARCHING CRIMSON TOWER DAYS 300.00                   

        64491 MINNESOTA MULCH & SOIL RAISED GARDEN MIX 1,200.00                

        64493 CITY OF MOUNDSVIEW LAKESIDE PARK BUDGET 11,500.00             

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

CLAIMS LIST APPROVED AND PAID

GENERAL OPERATIONS



Date: June 2018

Page:  2 

Claim Res.#18-11

VOUCHER VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT 

        64494 MSMA TOWER DAYS 500.00                   

        64495 O.E.C TOWER DAYS 250.00                   

        64496 OFFICE DEPOT OFFICE SUPPLIES 234.29                   

        64497 ON SITE SANITATION INC RESTROOMS PARKS 264.00                   

        64498 ORGANIX SOLUTIONS SUPPLIES 418.95                   

        64499 PATRIOTS MARCHING BAND TOWER DAYS 300.00                   

        64500 PAULA LANGE RECREATION REFUND 23.00                     

        64502 RES SPECIALTY PYROTECHNICS TOWER DAYS 4,200.00                

        64503 LEE SADOWSKI RECREATION EMPIRE FEES 481.00                   

        64504 SAMMY BRANK RECREATION EMPIRE FEES 72.00                     

        64505 SHRED-IT USA SHREDDING SERVICES 89.26                     

        64506 STANTEC ENGINEERING FEES 36,199.95             

        64507 SUE JOHNSON RECREATION REFUND 100.00                   

        64508 THE HOME DEPOT CREDIT SVCS MONTHLY CREDIT CARD 265.40                   

        64509 THE ROCKIN HOLLYWOODS TOWER DAYS 1,250.00                

        64510 THE WOOD SHED RECREATION EXTENDED TOUR 131.88                   

        64511 TOMMY WOOG TOWER DAYS 500.00                   

        64512 LISA WOOG TOWER DAYS 450.00                   

        64513 XCEL ENERGY MONTHLY SERVICES 50.23                     

        64514 DVS TITLE/LICENSE/REGISTRATION 1,610.66                

        64515 AFLAC PAYROLL 22.17                     

        64516 CENTRAL PENSION FUND PAYROLL 520.08                   

        64517 DEARBORN NATIONAL PAYROLL 450.21                   

        64518 DELTA DENTAL PAYROLL 1,499.36                

        64519 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE PAYROLL 31.35                     

        64520 HEALTH PARTNERS PAYROLL 11,944.84             

        64521 L.E.L.S. PAYROLL 245.00                   

        64522 LOCAL 49 PAYROLL 103.50                   

        64523 NCPERS MINNESOTA-7750811 PAYROLL 72.00                     

        64524 ADVANCED GRAPHIX INC PUBLIC WORKS DOOR LOGO 1,107.50                

        64525 ANOKA COUNTY 4-H WASTE EDUCATOR REIMBURSEMENT 396.00                   

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

CLAIMS LIST APPROVED AND PAID

GENERAL OPERATIONS



Date: June 2018

Page:  3 

Claim Res.#18-11

VOUCHER VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT 

        64526 ASPEN MILLS UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 402.94                   

        64527 AUTOMATIC SYSTEMS CO SERVICES 624.10                   

        64528 BADEMA PUHALO OVERPAYMENT FINAL WATER BILL 35.64                     

        64529 BARTON SAND & GRAVEL CO TANDEM DISPOSAL FEE 90.00                     

        64530 BATTERIES PLUS BULBS BATTERIES 41.90                     

        64531 CITY OF BLAINE FIRE BOND 21,585.80             

        64532 LORI BRAHS UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 57.74                     

        64533 CAROL WROBLEWSK RECREATION REFUND 92.00                     

        64534 CARSON, CLELLAND & SCHREDER LEGAL FEES 14,053.31             

        64535 CENTERPOINT ENERGY MONTHLY UTILITIES 272.41                   

        64536 CONNEXUS ENERGY MONTHLY UTILITIES 9.67                       

        64537 COON RAPIDS CHRYSLER AUTO SERVICES 55.00                     

        64538 COORDINATED BUSINESS SYSTEMS MAINT AGREEMENT 743.62                   

        64539 COTTENS INC PARTS 222.43                   

        64540 EMBEDDED SYSTEMS, INC SIRE MAINT FEE 553.50                   

        64541 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #2516 PARTS 16.10                     

        64542 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL INC LOCATES 133.65                   

        64543 GREEN LIGHTS RECYCLING INC RECYCLING EVENT 2,483.10                

        64544 INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS OFFICE SUPPLIES 264.69                   

        64546 JOANNE YATES RECREATION REFUND 138.00                   

        64547 KODRU- MOONEY BORE PRATT DURACYL REPAIR KIT 663.77                   

        64548 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST DEDUCTABLE 68.23                     

        64549 MICHAEL LONG REIMBURSEMENT 73.35                     

        64550 MARLYS ZINN RECREATION REFUND 46.00                     

        64551 McCROMETER SERVICES 1,880.07                

        64552 MINNEAPOLIS SAW OIL MIX 65.00                     

        64553 MINNESOTA DEPT OF HEALTH WATER SUPPLY SVC CONNECTION FEE 3,487.00                

        64554 MYRNA MARCUS RECREATION REFUND 46.00                     

        64555 NORTH VALLEY INC SERVICES 7,692.30                

        64556 OFFICE OF MN.IT SERVICES FIBER CONNECTIONS 46.40                     

        64557 RANGER CHEVROLET CHEV SILVERADO PUBLIC UTILITIES 79,383.52             

CLAIMS LIST APPROVED AND PAID

GENERAL OPERATIONS

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK



Date: June 2018

Page:  4 

Claim Res.#18-11

VOUCHER VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT 

        64558 SHANK CONSTRUCTORS, INC SERVICES 4,939.00                

        64559 SLP FIRE DEPARTMENT FIRE PROTECTION 36,327.00             

        64560 SMITH SCHAFER & ASSOCIATES INTERIM BILLING AUDIT YEAR 2017 3,675.00                

        64561 SPRING LAKE PARK LUMBER PARTS 34.74                     

        64562 TWIN CITIES BMEU WEST POSTAGE 825.00                   

        64563 U.S.T.I. UB E-BILLING 7.60                       

        64564 VISU-SEWER INC SERVICES 1,921.25                

        64565 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF WI-MN MONTHLY SERVICES 7,146.74                

        64566 DVS TITLES 34.50                     

        64567 AID ELECTRIC SERVICE, INC RECONNECT SIGN 1,201.13                

        64568 BLANK CANYONOF THE GUNNISON RECREATION EXTENDED TOUR 100.00                   

        64569 BOB & MEGAN TEACHMAN OVERPAYMENT FINAL WATER BILL 246.61                   

        64570 CINTAS MATS 88.46                     

        64571 COCHRAN RECOVERY SERVICES DETOX TRANSPORTATION 67.00                     

        64572 COMCAST MONTHLY SERVICES 105.92                   

        64573 COMM-WORKS, LLC PARK CAMERAS 125.00                   

        64574 CONNEXUS ENERGY MONTHLY UTILITIES 294.53                   

        64575 COON RAPIDS CHRYSLER AUTO SERVICES 55.00                     

        64576 COTTENS INC PARTS 113.53                   

        64577

CRIPPLE CREEK & VICTOR NARROW 

GAUGE RAILROAD RECREATION EXTENDED TOUR 348.00                   

        64578 DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS SUPPLIES 843.75                   

        64579 DODGE OF BURNSVILLE AUTO SERVICES 1,131.13                

        64581 ECM PUBLISHERS, INC. PUBLISHING 48.38                     

        64582 EMERGENCY AUTOMOTIVE TECHN AUTO SERVICES 111.80                   

        64583 EXPRESS IMAGE TOWER DAYS 112.40                   

        64584 Lisa Gafkjen RECREATION INSTRUCTOR 55.00                     

        64585 GAMETIME SUPPLIES 6,889.91                

        64586

GARDEN OF THE GODS VISITOR & 

NATURE CENTER RECREATION EXTENDED TOUR 255.00                   

        64587 GENERATOR POWER SYSTEMS SERVICES 3,460.00                

        64588 GIRL SCOUT TROOP 14081 WASTE EDUCATOR REIMBURSEMENT 180.00                   

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

CLAIMS LIST APPROVED AND PAID

GENERAL OPERATIONS



Date: June 2018

Page:  5 

Claim Res.#18-11

VOUCHER VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT 

        64589 GIRL SCOUT TROOP 16027 WASTE EDUCATOR REIMBURSEMENT 184.50                   

        64590 GRAY LINE TOURS RECREATION EXTENDED TOUR 200.00                   

        64591 MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY FUEL 4,167.54                

        64592 JILL MASON RECREATION INSTRUCTOR 66.00                     

        64593 MCFOA MEMBERSHIP DUES 45.00                     

        64594 MESA VERDE NAT'L PARK SAC DEFERRAL 200.00                   

        64595 METROPOLITAN COUNCIL RECREATION EXTENDED TOUR 1,661.57                

        64596 CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS APS TRANSACTION FEES 199.80                   

        64597 MOLLIE KATHLEEN GOLD MINE RECREATION EXTENDED TOUR 438.00                   

        64598 RANGER CHEVROLET CHEV SILVERADO PUBLIC WORKS 27,501.06             

        64599 ROYAL GORGE BRIDGE & PARK RECREATION EXTENDED TOUR 952.00                   

        64600 TAHO SPORTSWEAR RECREATION SOFTBALL 80.00                     

        64601 TRUST IN US, LLC DRUG TESTING 125.00                   

        64602 WALTERS RECYCLING REFUSE SERV MONTHLY SERVICES 769.01                   

        64603 XCEL ENERGY MONTHLY UTILITIES 14,387.15             

        64604 ZULEY AWARDS TOWER DAYS 527.50                   

        64605 AFLAC PAYROLL 22.17                     

        64606 CENTRAL PENSION FUND PAYROLL 520.08                   

        64607 DEARBORN NATIONAL PAYROLL 450.21                   

        64608 DELTA DENTAL PAYROLL 1,499.36                

        64609 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE PAYROLL 31.35                     

        64610 HEALTH PARTNERS PAYROLL 11,944.84             

        64611 L.E.L.S. PAYROLL 245.00                   

        64612 LOCAL 49 PAYROLL 103.50                   

        64613 NCPERS MINNESOTA-7750811 PAYROLL 72.00                     

        64615 DODGE OF BURNSVILLE DODGE CHARGER SQUAD 23,612.00             

        64616 VOIGT'S BUS COMPANIES RECREATION BUS SERVICES 750.95                   

        64617 ACTIVE NETWORK, LLC RECREATION SOFTWARE SERVICES 1,525.50                

        64618 AMERICAN PUBLIC WORKS ASSOC MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL/DUES 245.00                   

        64619 ASPEN MILLS UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 87.66                     

        64620 AUTOMATIC SYSTEMS CO SERVICES 456.50                   

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

CLAIMS LIST APPROVED AND PAID

GENERAL OPERATIONS



Date: June 2018

Page:  6 

Claim Res.#18-11

VOUCHER VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT 

        64621 BRENDEN GEISELHART RECREATION EMPIRE FEES 117.00                   

        64622 CENTRAL TURF & IRRIGATION SUPP. TORO 640 DRV 453.28                   

        64623 CHAMPION YOUTH RECREATION INSTRUCTOR 1,461.60                

        64624 COORDINATED BUSINESS SYSTEMS MAINT CONTRACT 2,510.90                

        64625 CORE & MAIN LP IPERL 100 G 3-TRM SCRW 4,229.50                

        64626 COTTENS INC PARTS 13.98                     

        64627 DANIEL BALCK RECREATION EMPIRE FEES 273.00                   

        64628 DERRICK SMITH RECREATION EMPIRE FEES 185.50                   

        64629 ECM PUBLISHERS, INC. PUBLISHING 193.51                   

        64630 EMERGENCY AUTOMOTIVE TECHN AUTO SERVICES 12,315.94             

        64631 GREEN LIGHTS RECYCLING INC RECYCLING EVENT 2,282.23                

        64632 INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS SUPPLIES 87.63                     

        64633 INSTRUMENTAL RESEARCH INC WATER TESTING 72.00                     

        64634 MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY FUEL 1,058.53                

        64635 MINNESOTA SAFETY COUNCIL RECREATION INSTRUCTOR 938.00                   

        64636 MUNICIPAL PAVING PLANT ASPHALT MIX 163.74                   

        64637 NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES GEN. OBLIG EQUIP CERT OF 2017A 16,350.00             

        64638 ON SITE SANITATION INC RESTROOMS PARKS 198.00                   

        64639 LEE SADOWSKI RECREATION EMPIRE FEES 483.00                   

        64640 SAMMY BRANK RECREATION EMPIRE FEES 54.00                     

        64641 SHRED-IT USA SHREDDING SERVICES 143.40                   

        64642 SUMMIT COMPANIES ANNUAL SPRINKLER INSPECTION FEES 1,230.00                

        64643 TAHO SPORTSWEAR RECREATION SOFTBALL 231.28                   

        64644 TASC ADMIN FEES 30.08                     

        64645 THE GOOD YEAR TIRE & SERVICE AUTO SERVICES 166.94                   

        64646 KENNETH A. TOLZMANN, SAMA 2ND QTR BILLING 8,604.00                
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 456,592.27           

GENERAL OPERATIONS

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

CLAIMS LIST APPROVED AND PAID



  Date: June 2018

  Page:  7

  Claim Res.#18-11

WHEREAS,

      the City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park has considered the foregoing itemized list of 

disbursements; and

WHEREAS,

      the City Council has determined that all disbursements, as listed, with the following exceptions:

_____________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

are proper.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED:

       that the City Council directs and approves the payment of the aforementioned disbursements 

this _________ day of _______________, 20_______.

Signed: ______________________________________

               Mayor

Councilmembers:

____________________________________       ____________________________________

____________________________________        ____________________________________

ATTEST:

_____________________________________

Daniel Buchholtz, Admin/Clerk-Treasurer





RESOLUTION NO. 18-23 

 

RESOLUTION PERMANENTLY TRANSFERRING MONIES FROM THE PUBLIC 

UTILITY OPERATIONS TO THE STORM SEWER REHAB FUND 

 

 WHEREAS, the annual audit of the City’s 2017 financial records was conducted in 2018; 

and 

 

 WHEREAS, the preliminary audited financial statements for year ended December 31, 

2017 indicate that the City experienced a surplus in the public utility operations fund; and 

 

 WHEREAS, these funds would typically remain in the public utility operations fund as 

cash carried forward, increasing the utilities’ operating reserves unless otherwise designated by 

the City Council; and 

 

 WHEREAS, funds are presently available to set aside for storm water improvements to be 

identified in the forthcoming Storm Water Management Plan, which will be presented to the City 

Council in Fall 2018; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the remaining fund balance in the Public Utility Operations Fund will exceed 

with the City’s fund balance policy of maintaining between 35%-50% of the budgeted 

expenditures in reserves. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring 

Lake Park that the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer is hereby authorized to make the transfer 

specified below: 

  

Fund 601 – Public Utility Operations Fund to Fund 425 – Storm Sewer 

Rehab Fund 

$150,000 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the effective date of the transfer is the date of this 

Resolution. 

 

 

The foregoing Resolution was moved for adoption by  . 

 

Upon Vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:. 

 

And the following voted against the same:   

  

  



 

Whereon the Mayor declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted the 16th day of July, 2018. 

 

 

APPROVED BY: 

 

___________________________________ 

Cindy Hansen, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, City Administrator  



State of Minnesota    )     

Counties of Anoka and Ramsey ) ss 

City of Spring Lake Park   )  

 

I, Daniel R. Buchholtz, duly appointed and qualified City Clerk in and for the City of Spring 

Lake Park, Anoka and Ramsey Counties, Minnesota, do hereby Certify that the foregoing is a 

true and correct copy of Resolution No. 18-23, A Resolution Permanently Transferring Monies 

From The General Fund To The Storm Sewer Rehab Fund, adopted by the Spring Lake Park 

City Council at their regular meeting on the 16th day of July, 2018.   

 

 

 

 (SEAL)            

              Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

 

       

                   Dated:        

 

 





 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 18-24 
 

A RESOLUTION APPOINTING ELECTION JUDGES FOR THE 

 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 

 

 WHEREAS, a Minnesota State Primary Election will be held on Tuesday, August 14, 2018. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring Lake 

Park that the following persons are hereby appointed as Election Judges for the 2018 Primary 

Election and they are authorized and directed to perform all duties of the office of Election Judge as 

provided by law. 
 

Michael Kiley Eleanor Puumala Delores Kothman Tammi Winters 

Kari Lathe Karen Hokenson Joann Hydeman Julie Zeul 

Lisa Monson-Hokenson Ann O’Donnell Judy Ann Rogge Shirley Stevermer 

Maryann Graba Herb Hoppenstedt Joan Hagedorn Kelly Delfs 

Rosemary Esler Delores Voorhees Barry Davis Erna Thomley 

Marilyn Troop Kathy Rootham Nancy Rose-Balamut  

Marilynn Forsberg Rosemay Fang-Yen Leonard Hammerud  

Mary Kay Piltz Alice Prokott Dean Waldvogel  

Cheryl Ensenbach Norm Kelzenberg Steve Schiefert  

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Administrator-Clerk/Treasurer is hereby 

authorized to appoint additional election judges to fill any vacancies that may arise prior to or on 

Election Day.     

   

The foregoing Resolution was moved for adoption by Councilmember  

 

Upon Vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof: Councilmembers  

 

And the following voted against the same:  

 

 

Whereupon the Mayor declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted this 16th day of July 2018. 

 

 

______________________________________ 

Cindy Hansen, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: _________________________________ 

                 Daniel Buchholtz, City Administrator 

 

 

































 

 

Police Report 

June 2018 

Submitted for Council Meeting July 16, 2018 

 

The Spring Lake Park Police Department responded to six hundred twenty-one calls for service for the 

month of June 2018. This is compared to responding to six hundred and seventeen calls for service in 

June of 2017. 

Investigator Baker reports handling a case load of forty-nine cases for the month of June 2018. Forty-

one of these were felony in nature, two of these cases were gross misdemeanor in nature and six of 

these cases were misdemeanor in nature. Investigator Baker did note a couple cases of interest for the 

month of June. Investigator Baker notes that there has been an increase in residential burglaries around 

our city and the metro area. Burglaries are occurring at night thru open doors, windows and garages. 

Two separate groups are currently being investigated and tracked by Investigator Baker and several 

other agencies around the metro area. Residents are encouraged to make sure that their garage doors 

are shut at night and the residential doors are locked. These cases remain under investigation.  

On June 27th at approximately 1:19 am, Spring Lake Park Officers were called to the 300 block of 79th Ave 

on a road rage incident where one of the drivers fired a weapon at the other driver. Investigator Baker is 

actively following up leads to identify the other driver and this case remains under investigation. 

 For further details, see Investigator Bakers attached report.  

Officer Chlebeck our School Resource Officer reports handling four calls for service for the month of 

June 2018. Officer Chlebeck noted school was in session for four days before starting summer recess. 

Officer Chlebeck did attended the Spring Lake Park High School Graduation and would like to, along with 

the City of Spring Lake Park and the Police Department wish the graduating senior’s good luck in their 

future endeavors.  

Over the course of the 2017-2018 school year, Officer Chlebeck handled ninety-eight calls for service at 

our local schools, along with conducting two hundred and forty-two student contacts, forty-nine escorts 

and fifty-four follow up investigations into school related issues.  



Officer Chlebeck also indicated that all Alcohol and Tobacco checks were completed, with all business 

passing these checks. Officer Chlebeck continues to participate as a member of the OEC Advisory Board 

and concludes the school year without having any graffiti issues at our schools. For further details, see 

Officer Chlebeck’s attached reports.  

The Spring Lake Park Police Department Administrative Office Staff continue to remain steadfast in their 

duties, typing and imaging reports, filing, answering and dispensing phone calls for service and 

information, while continuing to address citizen concerns at our “Police Public Walk up- Window”, along 

with other duties that may be assigned on a daily basis. The administrative office staff are also diligently 

working on projects regarding records retention issues, suspense issues, regarding federal and state 

mandates bringing them closer to a current status to remain in compliance.  

The month of June has been a busy month for myself as well, besides handling the day to day operations 

of the police department, I continue to attend meetings and trainings on a daily basis representing the 

City of Spring Lake Park and the Police Department. These meetings and trainings include but not limited 

to City Council Meetings held here at City Hall, a Department Head meeting, a meeting with 

Administrator Buchholtz and myself with “CIT” our IT provider regarding services, a budgeting meeting 

with Sgt’s Antoine and Long for succession purpose planning and a meeting with Fire Chief Smith, 

Fireman Retka, Administrator Buchholtz and myself to address public safety concerns. I also assisted 

other staff members with the planning and orchestrating of our city celebration “Tower Days Parade” in 

June and was able to lead this year’s parade! All in all, I believe a good time was had by all attending.  

This will conclude my report for the month of June 2018. 

Are there any questions? 

 

 



Spring Lake Park Police Department 
Investigations Monthly Report 

 

 
Investigator 

Brad Baker 

 

June 2018 
 

 

Total Case Load 
 

Case Load by Level of Offense: 49 
 

Felony    41 

Gross Misdemeanor  2 

Misdemeanor   6 

 

Case Dispositions: 
 

County Attorney    1 

Juvenile County Attorney  0 

City Attorney    3 

Forward to Other Agency  0 

SLP Liaison    0 

Carried Over    42 

Unfounded     0 

Exceptionally Cleared   1 

Closed/Inactive    2 

 

Current active Forfeitures  2 

 

 

 



Spring Lake Park Police / School Resource Officer Report 

June 2018 
 

Incidents by School Location Reports (ICRs) Student Contacts* Escorts/Other Follow Up Inv. 

Spring Lake Park High School 4 13   

Discovery Days (pre-school)     

Lighthouse School     

Park Terrace Elementary School     

District Office     

Able and Terrace Parks (School Related)     

School Related    1 

Miscellaneous Locations     

Totals: 4 13 0 1 

 

 

Breakdown of Reports (ICRs)  

Theft reports (cellphones, iPods, bikes, etc…) 1 

Students charged with Assault or Disorderly Conduct  

Students charged with other crimes  

Non-students Charged  

Warrant Arrests  

Miscellaneous reports 3 

 



Spring Lake Park Police / School Resource Officer Report 

2017-2018 School Year Summary 
 

Incidents by School Location Reports (ICRs) Student Contacts* Escorts/Other Follow Up Inv. 

Spring Lake Park High School 85 237 42 47 

Discovery Days (pre-school) 1    

Lighthouse School 2  1  

Park Terrace Elementary School  2 2 3 

District Office  1   

Able and Terrace Parks (School Related) 1    

School Related 4 1 3 1 

Miscellaneous Locations 5 1 1 3 

Totals: 98 242 49 54 

 

 

Breakdown of Reports (ICRs)  

Theft reports (cellphones, iPods, bikes, etc…) 14 

Students charged with Assault or Disorderly Conduct 17 

Students charged with other crimes 8 

Non-students Charged 1 

Warrant Arrests  

Miscellaneous reports 58 

 









































































































































 

 

 

 
City of Spring Lake Park  

Engineer’s Project Status Report 
 

 

To: Council Members and Staff  Re: Status Report for 7.16.18 Meeting       
 

From:  Phil Gravel     File No.: R-18GEN  
 

 

Note:  Updated information is shown in italics.    

 
MS4 Permit (193802936). 

Annual Report has been submitted (was due June 30th).  The Annual Public Meeting was held on 
June 18th.  Required Annual Training will be completed in the fall.      

 
Local Surface Water Management Plan (LSWMP) (193803949). 
The storm water model has been used to evaluate existing and proposed conditions to determine 
options to reduce flooding in known problem areas.  A summary report will be presented this fall 
with the updated LSWMP.      

 
2017 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project (193803782). 
This project included sanitary sewer lining in the neighborhood east of Able Street and north of 81st Avenue.  
The Contractor was Visu-Sewer.  Terry Randall is working on one-year televising and follow-up items.                           

 
2018 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project (193804547). 
This project includes sewer lining in the northeast area of the city.  A Preconstruction Conference 
was held on July 9th.  Initial sewer cleaning and televising will start in late July.                                

 
2017-2018 Street Seal Coat Project (193803783). 
This 2-year project included street maintenance in the neighborhood north of 81st Ave. and west of Monroe 
St. (2017) and in the neighborhood east of Monroe St., south of 81st St. and west of TH 65 (2018).  Terry 
Randall coordinated the work on this project.   The contractor has completed the seal coat placement and 
the initial sweeping.  Resident information is on the city’s website.     

 
Wells 4 and 5 (193804554): Plans and specifications are nearly complete.  Will present bid 
information to the city council in August.  The timeline for construction work on the wells will be late 
summer for Well 4 and autumn for Well 5.    
 
Water Supply Plan: Terry Randall, Nancy Kelm, and Mark Janovec from Stantec worked together to 
compile additional information requested from the Minnesota Department of Natural Resources (DNR) for the 
city’s Water Supply Plan.  DNR and City Council have approved the plan.      

 
Wellhead Protection Plan: Well survey responses have been reviewed and compiled. The results 
of the survey, along with other wellhead protection activities in the past two years, will be included 
in a Plan Evaluation Report which will be provided to the Minnesota Department of Health (MDH). 
A letter requesting the 10-year extension to the Plan has been sent to MDH along with the 
additional documentation MDH requested. 
 
Buchanan Street Parking Lot:  Staff is working on the idea of possibly construction a small parking lot on 
the city owned lot on Buchanan Street south of 81st Avenue.  A cost estimate has been prepared.  The 
Administrator will discuss options with the commercial property on Buchannan.  Quotes are being obtained.  

 
 
 



 Spring Lake Park – Engineers Report   -   Page 2 

 

 
Bituminous Trail Maintenance:  Ongoing bituminous trail maintenance for the trails on Osborne 
and Central Avenue is being completed.  The public works staff has removed grass along the 
edges of the trails and swept them.  A construction quote for s surface slurry seal was awarded at 
the council meeting on June 18th.   The slurry seal work will start later this summer.    
 
 
Anoka County 2018 Paving Project:  Anoka County will be completing a mill and overlay of 
County Road 10 a shorth distance each side of the Highway 65 bridge this summer.  The County 
does not have a dedicated webpage for the overlay program.  However, the following webpage will 
have weekly updates on the overlay projects:    
http://www.anokacounty.us/1578/Construction-Weekly 
 
The County’s construction and detours map is kept up to date with projects on roads. 
http://gis.anokacountymn.gov/highway/ 
 
Terry Randall attended the Preconstruction Conference for the project on June 4th.   
 
 
 
Cellular Antenna Installations on Water Towers:   
 

 T-Mobile on Able Street tower.  Final construction acceptance letter was sent on May 2, 
2018.  This project can be closed out once final invoices clear.     

 

 Verizon on Arthur Street tower.  This is a new installation.  Final comments on the 
Construction Drawings were sent to the applicant on April 24th (CDs are approved).  Lease 
issues are still being discussed.   

 

 AT&T on Arthur Street tower. This is a replacement/modification project.  Initial comments 
on the Construction Drawings were sent to the applicant on May 22nd.  A second comment 
letter was sent on June 12, 2018.  Revised CDs were received on June 22, 2018 and are 
presently being reviewed.  Lease is being reviewed.    

 
 
 
Other issues/projects.    
 
Dominium Project.  A site walkthrough inspection will be completed this month the review 
remaining site improvement work.   
 
Hy-Vee Project.  No news.     
 
Public Storage Project.  Plat has been approved.  Developer is in the process of obtaining site a 
permit from the Rice Creek Watershed District.         
 
Interstate Plaza Project (7700 Hwy 65 NE).  No news.     
 
 
 
 
 
... 
 
Feel free to contact Harlan Olson, Phil Carlson, Jim Engfer, Mark Rolfs, Marc Janovec, Peter Allen, or me if you have any questions or 
require any additional information.   

http://www.anokacounty.us/1578/Construction-Weekly
http://gis.anokacountymn.gov/highway/


 
CORRESPONDENCE 

  



 






























































	Blank Page
	Consent- General Operations Disbursements 18-11.pdf
	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Contractor's Licenses.pdf
	Blank Page

	Sign Permit.pdf
	Blank Page

	Police Report (June 2018).pdf
	Blank Page

	Police Report (June 2018).pdf
	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	Correspondence - 3 letters.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page




